

From: Bob Douglass

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 11, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0276-EX-PL-2002

---

Message:

The IFF (1030 MHz) frequency has been added to the electronic version of the form and the location has also been included per Mr Kennedy's instructions. In addition, a document providing responses to the 9 questoins from CFR 47 Para 0.459 have been uploaded as an attachment to the license application.

If there are additional requirements, please feel free to contact this office.

Bob Douglass

206-544-6545

bob.douglass@boeing.com